
 

MEMO  
Environmental Health and Trading Standards 

Communities, Housing and Infrastructure 

3rd Floor, Marischal College 

 

To Eric Anderson, Team Leader, Legal and Democratic Services 

From Tara-Erin Gilchrist, Licensing Standards Officer 

Email Commercial@aberdeencity.gov.uk Date 25
th
 March 2015 

Tel. Ext. 2185 Our Ref. TAE/AMM 

Fax. 01224 523887 Your Ref.  

 
Licensing [Scotland] Act 2005 
Application for Variation of the Premises Licence 
Address:  No. 10 Wine Bar, 10 Queens Terrace, Aberdeen 
Applicant:  No 10 Tavern Ltd 
 
I make representation as per Section 22[1][b][ii] for the above application. 
 
The application includes varying the ‘on sales’ terminal hour from 1200 midnight to 
1am Friday and Saturdays.  In regards to the 1am terminal hour, this would be 
outwith the permitted hours for a non city centre premises as listed within appendix 4 
of the Aberdeen Licensing Board policy. 
 
I submit this memo for your consideration. 


